
SCHAIDT LOG HOUSE 

AL-II-B-071 
.75 mile northwest of Oldtown, west of 
Seven Springs 
ca. 1830 

The Schaidt Log House was built circa 

1830 to serve as a residence for an early 

Allegany County settler. Log cabins were 

the most economical form of house construe-

tion during that time period, due to the 

availability of natural building materials 

and the relative short period of time needed 

for construction. Many of these cabins, 

including the Schaidt House, were sheathed 

with secondary wall coverings. In this 

case, novelty siding and windows with tri-

angular pediments were added. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Schaidt Log House is located .75 miles northwest of 
Oldtown, just west of Seven Springs Run. 

Although this one and a half story, four bay wide struc­
ture was originally log, it is now covered with novelty siding. 
The sill is visible under the front porch where it meets the 
low stone foundation. There is a shed roofed one story rear 
addition also covered with novelty siding. Windows on the main 
block feature triangular pediments and have two over two lights. 
Most of them have shutters tied shut to block the openings. The 
rear addition also features windows with two over two lights and 
they display cornices. The house has two entrances on the south­
west face and they also have the triangular pediments and replaced 
hardware. The roof is gabled and feature boxed cornice and returns 
and a soffit. Tin and tar cover the roof over the main block, and 
replaced asphalt materials now cover the rear addition. The house 
has a four bay hipped roof front end porch supported by five square 
columns. There are two replaced corbeled brick chimneys in the 
rear of the structure. 

The Schaidt Log House has been greatly altered since it 
was built, and now stands structurally sound. 
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The Schaidt Log House was built circa 1830 as a simple 
residence for an early settler in the Oldtown area. The log 
structure was a popular form of housing in the early settle­
ment time period. The facade was inexpensive to build, easy 
to construct and extremely sturdy. In the early 1800's numer­
ous log structures were built in the county by the less wealthy 
inhabitants. Years after their construction, many of these 
buildings were covered with a variety of sidings, as is exhi­
bited by this particular structure. 

11i.e house, although somewhat altered by siding, is in 
good condition and remains a cultural and architectural reminder 
of a way of life once found in Allegany County. 

·- CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland 
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II!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 49 acres 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

John Nelson, Joan Baldwin & Steve Beale 
ORGANIZATION 

Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 
STREET & NUMBER 

507 National Highway 
CITY OR TOWN 

LaVale, 

DATE 

11/8/76 
TELEPHONE 

777-8991 
STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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